Black Swamp Quilt Guild Minutes February 14, 2019

Special guests- Alta Codding invited Jake and Robin, representatives for the Cocoon, to share with the guild. They explained a little of what they do and how the donated quilts are given to the residents. The quilt size they are looking for is 71" by 96".

Sheila Painter- Announced her book was available for purchase and she would be signing them for anyone wishing her to do so.

Pantone announced "Living Coral" as the color of the year.

Call to Order- President Shari Wiseman called the meeting to order at 7:15 pm.

Welcome- There were no guests. There were 2 new members.

January Minutes- There was one correction to the minutes. Jeanne Langendorfer's name was misspelled.

Treasurer's Report- Income for January	\$ 1,674.00
Expenses	16.58
Balance	6,015.78
Retreat Income	0.00
Retreat Expenses	0.00
Balance	3,183.42

Committee Reports-

Art Walk- Bess Woods passed sign-up sheets for various items needing assistance.

Dues- Barb Wilhelm gave an update. Names will not be added to the roster if not paid by the March meeting.

2019 Challenge (Quilts will be displayed at Sauder Quilt Show in the spring.) Kathy
Haver answered questions by members concerning the challenge. The challenge
is due at the April meeting. The challenge quilts will be displayed at the Sauder
Quilt Show in April.

Programs- Sheila Painter updated on the upcoming programs.

Retreat- Beth Zitkovic gave an update on the retreat. It will take place October 17-20, 2019, in Lima. Starting at the March meeting, a deposit of \$30.00 will be accepted. The cost is \$85.00 for members and \$95.00 for non-members. The theme is Reaching for the Stars.

Special Speaker- Jeanne Langendorfer updated on the special speaker coming in May. The speaker is Lynn Harris. She will be presenting a trunk show/demo on Friday, May 10th, at 7:00pm, at the Simpson Building. On Saturday, May 11th, from 9:00 am – 4:00 pm, at the Bowling Green Community Center, she will be giving a workshop. The cost is \$50.00.

Web Master- Carol Harper gave an update of the website.

Work Day- Calista Grogan updated members on the work day. It is March 16th from 9:00am-4:00 pm at the Bowling Green Community Center. It is also National

Quilting Day.

Old Business

Charity Quilt Fabric Packets- Carol Hicks informed members there are still charity quilt fabric packets available. Let her know if you would like one.

Quilt Display Tribute- Sheila Painter read a poem she wrote.

New Business

Potluck- March meeting will be a potluck and a skit presented by the Quilter Wanna Bes. Bring a dish to share, your place setting, and your own drink. We will be eating at 6:30 pm.

Kaleidoscope Donation- Denise Beck made a motion to donate \$50.00 to the Kaleidoscope for Best Baby Quilt prize. Kathy Hassink seconded the motion. The members voted to donate \$50.00 to Kaleidoscope.

Announcements

Mini Groups-Newsletter

WISP=Work in Slow Progress meets from 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm on the 3^{rd} Wednesday of the month at Grounds for Thought. See Denise Beck for more details.

Next Meeting- March 14, 2019. Meeting Adjourned- 7:50 pm. Program- Four Corners Show and Tell